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From: Greco, Theresa

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: White, John; Struthers, James; Phelps, Don (Consultant); Preedy, Matt
Subject: RE: Phase 1 bored tunnel geotechnical program

Alec -- you are approved to proceed with the preparation of the geotechnical baseline for the bored tunnel project
at the revised amount. We need to make sure we are in strong coordination with our environmental team on the
borings -- since we have historic structures located along any alignment.

Thanks.

Theresa

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 2:58 PM

To: Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt

Cc: White, John; Struthers, James; Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Subject: Phase 1 bored tunnel geotechnical program

Theresa/Matt- please note that the total dollar amount for this task exceeds our original estimates by about
$100,000 (estimate was $850 initially and now is $950). | think we can adjust the remaining central waterfront
scope/budget to make this fit. Please advise if you see any problems with proceeding or if we should

discuss. My plan was to give the ok and execute the contract.

Thanks,
Alec

From: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:23 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: 'Phelps, Don'; Tobin, Thomas; Bronson, Curtis; Struthers, James
Subject: RE: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

Hi Alec
The final scope and cost is attached.
Thanks

Monique

Monique A. Nykamp, P.E.
Associate - Shannon & Wilson Inc.

Assistant Geotechnical Engineer
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206-267-3846 (AWV office)
206-695-6837 (S&W office)

6/22/2009
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nykampm@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Cc: 'Phelps, Don'; Tobin, Thomas; Bronson, Curtis; Struthers, James
Subject: RE: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

Monique-

| have not seen the final cost estimate and scope yet. Please forward to me and | will review it right away. | don't
anticipate any problems in moving forward with this task, although | will need to do a final quick check through.

Alec

From: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 10:02 AM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: 'Phelps, Don'; Tobin, Thomas; Bronson, Curtis; Struthers, James
Subject: FW: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

Alec

Per Curtis' email below, are you in agreement with our scope of work and costs? If so, could you please reply to
this email to all so that Tom can get our paperwork started?

Thanks

Monique

Monique A. Nykamp, P.E.
Associate - Shannon & Wilson Inc.

Assistant Geotechnical Engineer
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206-267-3846 (AWV office)
206-695-6837 (S&W office)

nykampm@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Bronson, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 9:59 AM
To: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Cc: Tobin, Thomas

Subject: RE: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

Monique,
I am good with the scope and costs, I would just like to hear from Alec that it is acceptable to
him since he is the PE.
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Thank you,
Curtis Bronson
UCO Consultant Liaison Office

Rates and Scope Verification Analyst
206-716-1139

From: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 9:53 AM
To: Bronson, Curtis

Cc: Tobin, Thomas

Subject: FW: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

HI Curtis

Could you also give Tom your confirmation if everything looks good to you? I'd like to get the paperwork going
since we need to start drilling in less than 2 weeks - a lot of prep work to do.

Thanks.

Monique

Monique A. Nykamp, P.E.
Associate - Shannon & Wilson Inc.

Assistant Geotechnical Engineer
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206-267-3846 (AWV office)
206-695-6837 (S&W office)

nykampm@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Phelps, Don (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 9:51 AM

To: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant); Bronson, Curtis; Tobin, Thomas
Cc: Struthers, James; 'Phelps, Don'; Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Task AC Y-10393 revised scope

All
| am in agreement with the revised scope.

Don

From: Nykamp, Monique (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Bronson, Curtis; Tobin, Thomas; Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Cc: Struthers, James; 'Phelps, Don'

Subject: revised scope
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All

Attached please find the revised scope based on today's negotiation meeting. Please let me know if you have
any comments. | will send the revised cost estimate shortly.

Thanks

Monique

Monique A. Nykamp, P.E.
Associate - Shannon & Wilson Inc.

Assistant Geotechnical Engineer
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206-267-3846 (AWV office)
206-695-6837 (S&W office)

nykampm@wsdot.wa.gov
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